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present level of §1,750.

" Mr. Irving chntein

Matthew H, Simon

Ra—Solic tation of Dr ¥rs, $idney Jucobs, and Dr
liew eans, 5 -

In a report submitted lasst week, I mentioned the unharpiness of

the Jacobs family with their aceomodations in Jerael and the
difficulty I had in solieiting them. At the time trey were more
interested in ﬂnting thoir faolim than op.aki.nz to me about their
1972 gift. ‘

While I was at the Uiplomat hnul. neetlng anothnr tnzsily. I spoke
again to Dr. end Mrs, Jecobe, ‘They were teaveling with

-Dr. and Mrs, Murray Diemond. Dr. Diamond is the Director of Touro

Eospital in New Orleans., DUr. Jacobs mentiomed how critical it
was for Dr. Diamond to begin partigipating in the ew Orleans
campaign since he nas contact with a ‘most all the Jewlsh physiclans
1.!! Tiew Orlaan'o

I was introduced to Dr, and ¥rs, Diamond and I learned that he 1is

the retired chief of the United Statee Public Health Hospital in
Lexington, Kentucky, eand prior %0 his retirement, after 30 years with
U.8.P.H., he was the second-highest raniing officern and the highest
ranzing Jew, in Public uealth - hﬁ was the functional equivalut of

8 Major Gereral,

“he Jaecobs led the conversation, with tha_Biamond‘a end myself, to

tie philanthropy and benefactions of Judah Touro. I mentioned ihat

the original buiidings tnat loses Fonteflore built underncath the
Windmill in Jerusalem were really the gift of Touro and that Montefiore
was simply the executor of Touro{s will, in fact this was the first
gift to the United Jewish Apreal and it cane from Hew Drleuns,

We made a date for we to take the two doectore znd their wives to

see the inscription, which is not on any guided tour, coumemorAfing
Apericn's first gift to Jerusalem.

I now took the opportunity to ask the Jacobs for $5,000. Jucobs is
a full-tine staff neuber and chief of medicine st the Touro Hospital,
and a personal friend of Mort Gebly. He thoughit that the figure was
a vit high but agreed that he would have to ralse his gift from his

i






Jamuary Srd, 1372
Mr. Irving Bernstein

Matthew. H, Simon

1 had received a li%@op from the kreﬂsn famil ng they would be in
Israel for a winter Mﬁn, with their four ren. X imcediastely
teluxed iew York assking for a rating from the Csn w Valley

ivigion of tue United Jewish lel!hrt !hnd ‘of Los. Lngllqns No reply
10 the telex was Mli' mived

when I'r, Kremen arr,tma :m_.,u J took him on a jersonal tour of

the 01d City and ai sed with him his gift to the Los ingeles Federation.
ke told me he had giwen $2,000 ezch vear since 1967 and I mentioned that
he had to break through 'bhia devel in 19724

Sam mun then told me what I had elready known, that he had put together
the medical laboratories that he ! nd his partner owned, and sold taem

to a public stock company.  Eremen's share £2 million, %1 million to be
paid in cash in 1972 and £! million to be paid in stock in 1373. He then
told me that in 1572 he wuld have a capitel gains tax of $7 million,
Any part of that tax that could be used us a gift to t e Israel Emergency
Pund, at no or little coat, c uld be bura

Later in the afterncon 1 again took thb Krenen family to the 0Old City
and we continued &dr conversation about Sem's gift to the isrzel Emergency
'Pund. He mentioned his other Jewish philanthropies, such as Srandeis
Institute, the University of Judeism and his own synagogue, of which he
is the past presiient and one of the major contributors. we sgsin
discussed the ne ds of Isreel and he told =e <hat if some arrangeccnts
could be made for the capital gains cont:rilmtions %o be puid teward the -
end of 1972, t.en the larael “mergency Fund could be tle beneficiary,

and in the same way benefit from the 1973 cavital gains tax. It was Ur.
Kremen's feeling that this money would stretch over into 1574,

Boine unfamiliar with the law, I epoke to Habbi Friedmen, who esuggested that
Ed “anders be immediately alerted to speek to Lr., Kremen on a personal basis
apnd pursue this question. Dr. Kremen is 2 very personable physiciamn in
his early forties, with many Jewish interests and we can be assured that
other charities will be interested in & share of hie philanthro y.

000/2
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4 Jenuary 1972

!

Mr. Irving Bernstein
Herbert A. Friedman

Report on solicitation of Gerald Engman of Des Moines &nd

gpeech to whole Des lMoines 5£§¥35§0 December 1971

On the morning of 30 December I had an appointment with Gerald
Engmsn, whose family gift for 1971 was £20,000. We discussed
the nature of the Des loines campai  gthE:§qt}1§ngtn. He said®
that the 1971 total wes just about $900,000 and the 1972 goal
had been accepted for §1,100,000, Ve discussed how that goal
could be nchigggﬁjhnd.hQH_' eed that it would reguire = good
lesdership increase from his femily. I asked him for $35,00
‘end he promised to urge that figure on the other people who are
principals in the gift. o S 26 RS '

Matt Simon had independently solicited Isascson for sn increase
above last-year‘s_ggo,ooo.'agﬂiaﬁid not feel it was necessary
to pursue specific money figures with Isaacson any further.

Following the Engman solicitstion, the whole group came together-
grandmothers znd gymndchildren, mi.ﬁpoke_tonthem'IOr about sn
hour, telling them in detzil whet was happening in Israel, and
asking them sSpecificelly to help raise the level of the campaign
by raising the level of their own gifts and influencing others

to do likewise. L L R :

This hour talk wss, in effect, gn additionsl solicitation of the
two mein gifts, Frngman and Isaacson. Vhen the group discussion
wag finished, they both said thHey realized that the increased
amount for 1@?2 would not come from the Levitt family but would
have to come from young fellows like themselves. '

- ~

HAFLSS



January 4th, 1971

Mr. Irving Bernstein

Matthew H. Simon

B&M itation of "r, and Vrs, Arthur Abrahanson, Chicago

While they wcm at the Iutormtinw Hotel over the winter
vacation, I met with Ir. and !ire. #rthur ibrahzmson of Chicago.

¥rs. Abrahecson wae formerly & nurse in South Africa, anu she
volunteered with others, to come to lsrael during the first

Sinai Cumpaigh in 1956, There was no question about her feelings or
reactions about Israel, nor those of her. Hlabnd and their daughters,

who joined together tﬂr this trlp.

I met with them following breaktust aml we mviewd tlm parts of
lsrael that were new since the S5ix Day War. I also spoke of the
‘rush of Russian immigration d.nmiﬁna new burdens on Israel.

In 1571 the Abrahamson family gfvo 89 000 I acked for ti:e rated
figure of 815,000. Our meeting was a:lnost like a small lecture in that
the Abrahruscon's were most =z tentive and wanted to know as _uch &8
po: sible about Israel and her problems, Fr. Abrahamson thought very
oarcﬁny about the rated flgure and slthough he did not say "yes"

his wife nodded and said that she understood their respénsibilities
and that lir. Abrshausomn only wiﬂhod to Bpaak to whoever else is part
of his gift in his firm.:

Abrahamson feels close to Ray Epstein in Chicago and I em certain that
a follow-up by him can move the gift from $§9,000 to §15,000.

cc: AR
MP
Pile,



January Sth, 1972
¥r. Irving Ber stein

- Matthew ¥. Simon

. Selicitatic rm-smn lostov, Tole

o

iostov. zer hmq:rut at the mqg ' Lavid lotel
wry 2nd.  Fr. Foatov's son is hjcmant st the Hebrew
University, sajoring in Jvuash £tudies, ané he is : -
touring ..aml};&r We discussed the :gledo Jtmh Cor ity snd the
building fund ?ﬁpam for the Pemﬁ ‘-msdmm. o_-j‘irmch ¥ostov is
the cha. rmane 4
o ol Syt

" Mostov gave $8,000 Sn i??‘l 31@@@ I asked for

that girt in the light of tho bt;.:i;gg fund’ uimpnm ‘#nd spoke of it
being critical thet Israel should mot lose @ollers at this Hoint
due to a local drive in Toledo. 'lo't agreed and told me that there
was & clear understanding between leade p of tie Tolédo
Federation and that of - synagog&e, }hﬂt ot thie part of the leudersip
t ere va&dhnocut g:l.fta Wi :

1 met with Mr, Sidn
on Sunday, J

)

I mentioned to Jostov that thia m a mrfhy goafl. for 1ead9rah1p but
‘that re, 8 chairman, should set mn wxample by increasing to the
rated figure of 310,6&, while the buiflding fund campaign is in process,
~ Hostov sgre=d with tre concert, mnly question is whether it will. -
" be in t v mrea of £9,000 Or £10,000. I feel that I made the point.
Foptév will return within a week or two of the Tuledo ectapaign, and'
“the Toledo area lemdership sheuld fellmf-up to ensure & gift on the
$10,000 rnther than on the £9,000 side.

ccs  EAP
MP
File



January 5th, 1972

Mr. Irving Dernstein

Matthew H, Simon

. I spent themu&mgymvith ‘ :
~and their daughtesy, valiing _ .

 0ld City. Mr, Smith is obvio Af,j&ll-éq&ueated m and is familiar
‘with the history ::ra umm tha mtim around the Wall
end the ,‘ua.rm -.i_: .

The tmith f&mily gave ,m f,n 191:1 m m z‘iqu at 310, 000s "
It became very clear Jm cmemueg that the r s out of line
- five ﬁgurps being mch too Sh = and l'asﬂtei! inatead for 59,.;00.

Mrs € mith told re that in 1 "H he' gu:n befwedp 13 and 1515 of his
grose (not net) income to charditys I res pmiad that the UJA rust
have increases from informed Java, it the oahpam was to be a
success, To thies Smith agreed g

There will surely be an inarmg.,irm 34.500 as gart of the resuler

¥ashington eampaign,but nothing near the rated figurey which 1. -
suspect was too high In this casu. The Washington Curpaign should

ask for Smith's final figure as iwup ag wké Chairmen’'s gifs have
been soli—citad, since he is rea.dy for an mraabe. '

ccs  HAF

File
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BIRMINGHAM , ALA.

RESULTS

GENERAL HOREV

1/6/72
1/6/72 8:00 A.M,
9:15 AM.
10:15 A M.
11455 AMz
1:45 P.M.

HMWenzel :aw

cer IB
MP
PBC
SL
EP

Dinner with Kimmerlinc

'71 $59,500
Goldsteins
'71 $25,000

Mervin Barstein
'71 $18,000
Rating $25,000

Standard Dist,
Lapidus Family
'71 $4,000

Rating $10,000

Jeff, Iron & Brick
'71 $3,900
Rating $10,000

Al & Sol Rittenbaum
*71 $12,500

Abe Kaplan
Lumber Jack
'71 $22,350
Rating $50,000



MR. SAM MILLER

KANSAS CITY, MO.

1/6/72

HMWenzel :aw

cec: 1B
MP
PBC
SL
RP

10:30 A.M.

11:30 AM.

12:30 P.M.

2:30 P.M.

4:00 P.M.

Meeting at the home of Earl

Burt Berkley
'71 $75,000
Rating $150,000

Milgram Food
'71 $44,000
Rating $75,000

Earl Tranin
'71 $60,000
Rating $66,000

Parkview Gem
'71 $20,000
Rating $50,000

Sam Schultz
'71. $15,000
Rating $25,000

Tranin =-- $10,000 and over

(about ten people are expected).
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MAJOR WELLESLEY ARON UTICA, N.Y. RESULTS .
1/4/72 1:00 P.M, Meeting with Mr, Kirstein Increase to $2,500
'71 $1,800
Rating $3,000
2:00 P.M. Leonard Singer Will increase Saturday
'71 $7,000 evening
Rating $10,000
3:00 P.M. Donald Weitzman Increase to $2,500+
'71 $1,300
Rating $3,000
4:00 P.M. H. Blaugren Considering $5,000
'71 $1,500
Rating $50,000
Norman Siegal Increase to $1,500
'71 $1,000
BMWenzel:aw
ces IR
MP
PBC

SL
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MAJOR WELLESLEY ARON

UTICA, N.Y. RESULTS

1/5/72 10:00 A.M.
11:00 A M.
1:00 P.M.

'2:00 P.M.

6:00 P.M.

HMWenzel :aw

ey 1B
MP
PBC
SL

Daniel Cohen
171 $1,250
Rating $2,500

Dr. Gerald Berkowitz
'71 $500
Rating $3,000

Leonard Goldbaum
'71 $850
Rating $2,000

Arthur Kaplan
'71 $1,000
Rating $2,000

Dinner meeting at the home
of '72 chairman, Norman
Siegal

'71 $1,000

Rating $2,000

5 potentials at meeting
'71 $5,000

Rating $15,000



MAJOR WELLESLEY ARON UTICA, N.Y. RESULTS

1/6/72

HMWenzel :aw

cc:

IB
MP
PBC
SL

10:00 A.M. Dr. G. Berkowitz
'71 $500
Rating $3,000

11:00 A.M., L. Goldbass
. '71 $750
Rating $2,000

12:00 P.M. H. Wolf
171 $2,000
Rating $5,000

'2:00 P.M. H, Hoffman
- '71 $2,000
Rating $7,500

3:00 P.M. R, Rubin
'71 $300
Rating $3,000

In the evening, Maj. Aron will
speak to a Young Leadership group

. at the home of David Goldenson.

Fund raising will follow



MAJOR WELLESLEY ARON UTICA. N.X. RESULTS
1/7/72 10:00 A.M, D, Leffert

1/9/72

HMWenzel :aw

cCc:

IB
MP
PBC
SL

'71 $700
Rating $2,500

11:00 A.M. Hal Hyams
- '71 $1,000
Rating $3,000

12:00 P.M. Ed Horowitz
'71 $1,500
Rating $3,500

2:00 P.M. Don Klein
'71 $300
Rating $2,500

3:00 P,M, Dr. Arthur Kaplan
'71 $1,000
Rating $10,000

In the evening, there will be a
dinner meeting at the home of

. Harold Hyams for additiomal

solicitation.

Evening meeting at the home of
Leonard Singer with seven potentials.
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MR, EDWARD SANDERS SEATTLE, WASH,

RESULTS

1/6/72

HMWenzel :aw

ce: 1B
MP
PBC
SL

12:00 p;m. Lunch - Sanders met with
Campaign Cabinet (nine
members present)

Frederick Danz
'71 $6,000

Lou Levinthal
'71 $2,500

Dr, Charles Fine
('72 Camp. Chr.)
'71 $6,000

Asked for $50,000 =-- will
discuss it with family.
It is believed that his
minimum gift will be at
least $25,000.

He was asked for $25,000,
Increase to $7,500, Also
agreed to host a parlor
meeting.

Increase to $12,000.

Sanders spoke to twelve parlor meeting hosts

regarding the parlor meeting concept.

Eight

dates for parlor meetings were confirmed as

a result of the meeting,

N



DENVER, COLO. RESULTS

1/11/72

1/12/72

HMWenzel :aw

ces I8
MP
PBC
SL

7:00 p.m.

9:30 p.m.

9:00 la.m.

(Casper, Wyo.)
Fred Goodstein
'71 $200,000

Dinner = Lou Witkin
One million dollar
prospect

Gathering at residence of

Jerry Goldstein for potential
large contributors.

The Schwayders
'71 $400,000

(There will be two other morning
appointments.)

12:30 p.m. Quota being sought --

7 1/2 million dollars

(Three afternoon appointments are
being planned,)



13 January 1972
Mr. Irving Bernstein

Herbert A, Friedman

Solicitation of Ted Channock, Ios Angeles - 12 January 1972

I spoke with Mr. Channock for about 2 half hour on the telephone
in a very friendly conversation. He was only in Israel for a few
days, most of which were epent in various meetings of the Hebrew
University. BSo we did not see each other in person but st least
had a long good talk on the telephore. "V )

Mr. Peppercorn's cable Baiéﬁ“plbasq,inpress.ugun-him importance
of continuing support of UJA. W¥ill be solicited locally upon
return.” I Endicatﬁd to him that the $100,000 gift in 1971

had been a matter of great strength to the community, had _
given inspirstion to the chairman, and that I hoped he realized
that the problems of 1977 would require even greater support.

He indiceted he understood this and started = discussion about
the Kussian immigration. ' We' went into that at great length and
he said he realized its histot}c inporthnce.

He spologized for not being able to see me but indicated how
busy be had been here, dropping names one after the other. He
had seen Senator Tunney st Harman's house for lunch; had been
invited to Eban's house; and ‘had gone over to President Shazar's
house to vieit with him, It was clear to me from this that he
enjoyed the V.I.P. grestment end irntimsted that he wae involved
with something very big with the University. It sounds logical
that they must be wooing him heavily.

He said he was returning here early in March for the Board of
Governors metings of the Hebrew University, and was coming a
few weeks in sdvence of the meeting to stay at the Bharon
Hotel for a rest.

I asked him to c¢all Chester Firestein upon his return to Los

Angeles this week and give Chester my personal regards and discuss

with him his 1972 participation in the campaign. In other words,

I did not actuelly solicit him for @ specific smount of money,

gut tried to prepare the groundwork according to the instructions
received.






Jun ary 17th, 1972
My, Irving demstein

Fatthew H, Simon

Dr, and Mre, Jack Puchman were tpotla tc at the iiilton Lotel
hylﬂﬁubia.hamtmnﬂcm. requested. A nere
sugrestion of 35000 wae given, as indlicated by you., The
conversation was po 't fricddly and concerned Dr. Suchmsn's
doep uvmu.wt nth the Lzifa University.

The Priedman familyr wes &t & private telephone number, where
o nunber of messages were 1eft with no ;onitive reply.

¥rs Lester Hepbure, Pittsburgh,

Rabbi Friedmen had a nusber of telephone gonversations with
Mr., hamburg, without being ab e to make persponsl contact,

MHS 1amg



BUCKEYE REALTY AND MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

THE BUCKEYE BUILDING 8500 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD * OL 2-1411 OL 5-7510 + BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA

——

January 19, 1972

Dr. Aryeh Nesher
51 West 51st Street
New York, N.Y. 10019

Dear Aryeh:

Mrs. Maud Guthman called me yesterday and told me of the lovely note
she received from you. It was a good move.

I am looking forward to the job that I know you are going to do on the
West Coast starting on the 31st of January. I will be out of the country
for that week but everything will be very well organized to utilize your
abilities to the maximum.

The other night we had a parlor meeting at my home and among those
present was Irvine Robbins. Irv said that his $50,000. 00 commitment
last year was a one time shot and that he was going to double what he had
done in 1970 and made a commitment of $20, 000. 00 (actually he had
committed $12, 000. 00 in 1970), however, he is planning to go to London

‘\and Israel around March 10 and should either join a mission or if you are
| in Israel you can handle him very nicely for a little bit. Give it some
\ thought and when you have a chance give him a ring. His telephone number

is 213-849-6231. I had suggested to him the possibility of joining one of
the mini missions to Israel but you may have some other thoughts on that.

See you soon.
Cordially,
J )""‘“\-\.-
Bram Goldsmith

BG:bm
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January 26th, 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein

Matthew H. Simon

Solicitati of Mr, Morton El RO C

I met with !r. Morton Ellish on Sunday and in the»eourne of an
extensive conversation I was perplexed by the biographical data

that National UJ: mailed me. I began by 115tening_to his story .
about how he became active in UJA after the Six Day ¥War. He is

a builder of high priced garden apartments who has not done well for
the lasticouple of yeers. AS our conversation proceeded I realized
that $25,000 was much too high. I asked him instead for $10,000.

He laughed at this because each year he has been asked for 310 000,
He explained that during the 2ix Day War he went to the loeal bsnk
and, on the strength of his signature, he berrowed $10,000 and gave
it to UJA; in 1968 and 1969 he made gifts of under 3300 becauso

he was still paying off the 1onn of 196T7.

I shifted ground and asked for 85 000, . He thought this rather
high but added that he will increase over nis last gift, I raised
the question of his wife's gift, since the inforwation mailed me
indigated that Mrs. Ellish had &n independent income. Mort Bllish
t0ld me that all the ' r monies were combined and there was no independent
“income that his wife could draw on. I still pressed for a combined
commitment of £5,000 to be made while in Isramel. Ellish said that
Rockland County has a Tirm understanding that February, March and
April are reserved for fund-raising for Istael Bonds. This was
Abe Meltzer's request and he, as vice-chairman, did not want to
break the agreement. He therefore thought himself unable to commit
to any figure whi'e this is still in force.

On Hcdneaday I drove Nr, Ellish personally to an Absorption Center
outside Jerusalem. 1 wanted to involve him personally in the story

- of Russian Jewry. He was very moved and I again asked him for &
$5,000 commitment now. This time he did not argue that the amount

was too high but he would not commit until May lest he break a County- .
wide agreement. I was at a loss since I did not know of the Spring
Valley srrangement. If there is an agreement which we honor, he may

be correct. I do not feel that he was making an excuse since /
he seemed quite concerned that communal discipline be maintained.

...../'2



Mr. Irving Bernstein January 26th, 1972
- 2 -

o
I feel that there could have been a combined gift of approximately;if
Ellish had not feltso constrained, If UJA wants to re-establish the
question of a contractual understending with Israel Bonds in Rockland
County, Ellish may be a good man to start with on his return to the
United States next week.,

As things stand nmr, will speak to him before je hcvu Israel to

ask again for an understanding between us that his gift will be
minimally $5,000 even if it is not announced until h'bor in the year.

MES? amg



UNITED JEWISH APPEAL, INC,

To
From

Subject

MEMORANDUM

Date February 1, 1972

Mr. Matthew H. Simon

Martin Peppercorn

MR. MORTON ELLISH
ROCKLAND COUNTY, N.Y.

I have read your memorandum pertaining to Morton Ellish, of Rock-
land County, with great interest. It is true that by agregment

with Bonds, the UJA does not actively campaign in Rockland County
until March. However, this does not preclude our securing individual
big gifts.

Secondly, Mr. Ellish certainly seems to be taking you down the garden
path in reference to his ability to give. A great source of the
Ellish wealth comes from the union of two of the old-line families

of Rockland County -- the Oolies and the Ellishes; the bulk of land
in the area was owned by these families. Mrs. Ellish is the recipient
of an income from a trust fund which provides her with substantial
monies, as it does with her sister and brother.

There really isn't much sense in my continuing this but, believe me,
the capacity to give exists.

Warm regards.

MP:sh
ces IR
DK
PBC
HER
HMW
ELLER
WAXBERG
GH
GEORGE COHEN
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Date: Feb. 3, 1972 nited Jewish Appeal

Solicitations Information

Arpial: March 17th departing March 29th.

Name: M/M Herbert Heyman, Chicago

Biography: 16,500 in 1971. Member of Chicago Federation Board
of Directors. Associate Chairman of major gifts
division. Long time worker very committed. In
real estate. Rated at 25,000.

W %) ;p\ [V \-.I‘SF'-I-! th H‘?
Itinerary: ?

Shemt
p«“(,«“’

Contact: ‘}‘q ‘\\V‘ M e
i R

o |
Report: o

Follow up:
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Israel Education Fund © MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

ELIEZER SHAVIT oA FEBRUARY 3, 1972

* EHUD MOUCHLY i ; o

MARTIN B. SERETEAN, Chatanooga, Tennessee

Herb Friedman gave me his name as a "hot" TEF prospect. When checking with
Ray Kaplan, of the Federation there, he asked that Seretean not be approached

here, but rather that Herb Friedman talk to him in Isrsel when Seretean will be

there -- June 1 through June 6.

Please get for me Herb's opinion. Thank you.

- EM/j1f



“To
From

Subject

MEMORANDUM
o L#éz | February io, 1972
Mr. Hh;tin—?eppercorn
Eugene Pollock

OPERATION FLORIDA

In follow up to my memorandum of January 26, 1972, the following are the
results of the visit of February 8th and 9th.

Tuesday, February 8th

A team consisting of Leonard Strelitz and Aryeh Nesher, accompanied by
FR Leon Rossen, flew to Winterhaven where a solicitation of Philip
Berkowitz resulted in a gift of $375,000 (which includes a previous com-
mitment of $25,000 which itself was an increase from $2,500).

This was followed by a solicitation visit with Charles Rutenberg in Clear-
water (brother Arthur was not present).  They were asked for $1,000,000.
It was felt that their gift could be closed at a lesser figure above the
$250,000 range but in view of the possibility of a million dollar gift, it
was decided to keep it open. . : -

At a dinner meeting that night in St. Petersburg at the home of Julius Green,
Chairman, he increased his gift to $35,000 from $22,500. .

Wednesday, February 9th

. Leonard Strelitz had to leave the team to return home and Ambassador Yaakov
~Avnon graciously agreed to participate in the solicitation of the Tallahassee

prospects.

The following are the results:

1971 1972
Al Block 1,250 35,000
Barry Ottinger 250 35,000

FR Leon Rossen is reporting in detail on the above in a separate memo.

Regards.

EP:md
cc: IB, PBC, GH, PW, L. Rossen
Dic. but not read
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MR. CHARLES RUTENEERG
U.S. HOMES CORPORATION

1437 South Belcher Road
Clearwvater, Florida 33516

THE RECORD
DR. ARYEE NESHER
Phone:
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February 13th, 1972

Mr. Irving Bernetein
Matthew E. Simon

Solicitation of Mr. and Frs. Charles Weitzman end Br, and ¥rs,
Sidney Slavin, Utica.

On Sundzy morning, hbru.r: 13th, I met with the two cuuples from
Utica vho are traveling together. They have been wvisiting UJA
projects and have had the omim to meet with Russian immigrsnts.

We spoke openly about the uei for both families to make an increase
to the Utica cempaign as an indication of the importance of what they
hed seen, We agreed that slides, films and conversations would not
be se meaninzful as a etrong increase. '

Both families agreed but said that they would not make their increases
in Isreal but would prefer to wait until they return to Utieca.

UJA rated both Weitzman and Slavin for glight increases. It is my
feelingyp on the basis of our conversation, that the Weitzman rating
should be raised to about $18,000 and 5lavin should be asked for

one or two thousand above the rating. 1 do not know their

hesitancy in not announcing in Israel. It siwply may have been

the presence of the wives of the second couple in the room together.
Howewer, there was the firm commitment for an increase.

MHS tamg
ces: HAF



February 14th, 1972

Mr. “rving Bernstein

Matthew H. Simon

Solicitation of Fr. Herman Schoenfarber, New York

I met with Mr. SQhocntnrbcr on Friday, February 11th at the Hilton
Hotel in Tel Avive. Interestingly enough, he was in the middle of

a eolicitation for the kew York City UJA Cempaign when I arrived.
He told me that before he leaves Israel he will have spoken to

a2 number of men in his Divieion who were also attending the
Fashion Heekvactivitidn spongored by the Israel Fhshinn Industry.

I asked MNr, Schoongirhor directly for his own gift of $25,000.

He contributed $10,000 in 1971.  He told me that the rating was
too high eince his firm suffered losses at tre end of 1971 due

to the imposition of tariff and price controls, I asked him to
comrit in Israel before he leaves, Schoenfarber explained that

he hed been out of the United States since the latter part of 1571
and thet his gift was mede together with his psrtner. e fully
understands the needs and wiil insist on an incraaae when he returns
to the United States.

1f $25,000 is too high I believe that the minimum gift should be
at least double. 1 was ammured that ‘he will speak to Tenzer
within the next immediate pariod.

It may be well for Michel's office to welcome Schoenfarber back

- %o New York and ask him the results of any closings he may have
made during Fashion Week in Tel iviv. This may be the appropriate
time to clinch a double. '

MHS :amg
cc: HAF



February 14th, 1972
Mr. “rving Dernstein

Matthew H, Simon

I met with llr. Be"xmfm on Mdty, rom 1%h at the Eilton
Hotel in Tel Aviv, Interestingly enoush, he was in the middle of
a =olicitation for the New York City UJA &uﬂm when 1 arrived.
He told me that before he lesves lsrael he will have spoien Lo

a number of men in hie Divieion who were also atiending toe
Fashion ‘eek activities eponeored by the lsrael Fashion Industry.

I asked Mr, echocnalrbor di.roctly for his own gift of $25,000.

Hie contributed $10,000 in 1971, He told me that the rating was
too hizh eince his firm suffered losses at tie end of 1971 due

to the irposition of tariff and price controls. I asked him to
cornit in Tsrnel before he leaves. Schoenfarber explained tiat

he hcd been out of the (nited Statea since the latter purt of 1574
and that his gift was pade together with his partner. Le fully
understande the needs and will ineist on an increase¢ when he reiurns
to tle ‘nited Ftates,

If 25,000 is too high I bolieve that the minisum gift should be
at least double. I was assured that he will speak to Tenser
within the next immedinte period.

It may be well for Michel's office to welcome Ochoenfarber back

to New York and ask him the reosults of any clousings he may have

made during Fashion Week in Tel /‘viv., This msy be the appropriate
time to clinch a double,

MHS 1ang
cct HAFP



February 1k, 1972

Mr. Charles Rutcuberg
U.S. Home Corporation
1437 S. Belcher Road
Clearvatery Florida 33516

Dear Mr. Rutenberg:

On behalf of Dr. Aryeh Hesher, we wish to thank you for having
accepted an invitation to be the gumst of the Government of,
Israel for three deys: namely, Wednesday, March 22; Thursdey,
March 23; Friday, March 2i.

I wvould like to reiterate certain points regarding my phone
conversation with your secretary, Jean Hair on February 10, 1972.
We are making the Tfollowing arrangements which, for the sake of
order, I will number: (1) You will leave for Israel from llew York
Tuesday, March 21, 1972 after 6:00 P.M. (2) Arrangements will

be made for you to be met at the airport upon arrival in Tel Aviv.
(3) Hotel reservations from March 22, through Mareh 24, 1972 are
in the precess of beinz confirmed. (4) You will depart Isracl
Saturday, March 25, 1972. All of the egbove will be confirmed to
you at a later date. :

Please dn not hesitate to call us if you have any other questions.
Dr. Hesher looks forward to seeing you in Israel.

Cordially,

(Mrs.) Hava Eres
Asgistant to Br. Hesher

NE/me



February 15sh, 1972
¥r. +rving Sernstein

Matthew H, Simon

Solicita Louis

On Fonday morning, February 14%1 met uith #¥e. Louis Myers
for coffee,. Although ¥r, Lester Adelson of '+, Lou's was
accoupanying ¥r. and ¥re, ﬁxm in I.ml. he was not with
hiz at breakfast.

Enowing that the ompaisn in lm began :uut month, ‘I asked

Mr. Yyers how tie caupaisn was going and what his own commitment
wag, lie told me that he had p}.odzod 325,009 prior to hie
leaving for Ilrcol.

I steered the conversation toward a discuceion of whiht wmies
for a "breakthrough" campaign and Mr. Hyers sugsested toatd
Akron hae not had any "breakthrough” gifts. I eugzested %o
him that a gift of $100,000 from him could be Jjuet that,

We talked of thiu for a few ninutes and Mr. MNy.rs indisated
that he and his brot!ers were unable to reach that level,
a.gg for the present time his gift would have tn remain at
$25,000.

My sucpicion is th.ut ¢.me time during the mpcip Myers

may move a little bit but it will be in ronor of some persom
or occasion. Six figures is not r ally svailsble.

MHS sang
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February 15th, 1972
“r. Irving Bernstein

Matthew H. Simon

Solicitation of Mr, Samuel Gliek, Worcester

On Monday, February 14th, I met with Xr. Samuel Glick at the
Intercontinental Hotel. Mr. Glick was more interested in the
Bar Mitzvah of his grandeon, %0 be held next year in Israel,
and the possible arrangements of that affairg thannin my
conversation relating to the UJA. I spent about half an hour
outlining for him the possible ideas for his grulllon and he
was most grateful, : ; :

I Susgelm to My, Gliok that ht visit an Abnorpuon Center to
meet recent arrivals from Lithusnia from whence his family canme,
- It is my impression that he has placed himself in the hands of
his son, who is directing his itinerary.

1 wvas finally able to ask him for the rated figure of
$15,000. ¥r, Glick told me that his gift is given together
with three others and he must consult with them. I wanted a
guarantee of an increase worthy of hie trip to Israel and his
understaniing of the needs. He commitéed to this and I
suspect the Glick gift will end up at acproximately §15,000
a8 Worcester auggoatod. _

MHS tamg






> Pomd MEMORANDUM | %,ZZ

DOX KLETN DATE: February 1T, 1972 —

DR. ARYEH RESHER

INVIN ROBBINS
BASKIN-ROE3IUS ICE CREAM
10S ANGELES, CALIF,

Mr. Robbins was solicited by me lest year and I invited him to come to Isrzel,
wiich ha has now accepted, He Just called me snd gave me the following infor-
=ntion:

He will arrive in Israel on iarch 12tk {wilil let you know the exact
flight go that he msy be received at the airport). He will get to
Israel with his vife Irmo, sister lirs. Burton Baskén(widow of Burtom
Baskin, his partner) and a dsuchter of 13,

They will leave Isracl on iarch 25th.

Mr. Robbins and his wife would like to spend two dzye in Jerusalen;
and one day in Tel Aviv. They would like to visit ilassada, Golan
Eeights; the Cosmetics factory (tank production), air tases and
Sharg i1 Sheik and Zilat,

Mr, Robbins is wery much interested o see the precessing pro-
cedure for Soviet Jews and what happens to them until their
final integration.

Since the dauvghier aad Mrs, Paskin are interested in the Aris, they
may want to breok up and let ir. Ncobbins visit military instsilations
wnile thoy vigit art and eacheolozy.

I will be grateful to you'if you would arrenge “the following:

1 - Hotel arrangements for dorch 12th' to the 24th. They will
leave on the 25th. If possible at the Hiltom.

2 = hn itiperary based on the sbovementioned requests.

3 - Some sppointments with Yigal Allon, Gen, Hod, or Yaeriv,
Hin. Peled or Peres.

4 - Kindly get them one of our better guides and traveling facil-
ities for which, of course, they will pay.

Since I will be in Israel during the same period, I will be with them on scnme
of these trips. Kindly inform m2 as soon as possible about the itinerary, so
that I can transfer it to them.

I thank you in advance for your efforts.

A/bh

Bee: Nave & Wates



Pebruary 20th, 1972

Rabbi Herbert Priedman

‘*attm He Sdimon

Eiscellaneous Feport

On Fonday, hh'hlﬂuth, 1m tolnrsann, _io the Central
Eospital of the Negev, to visit Dermard Sann, ‘“the imerican College
‘student who lost his hand near Hassada. A letter was sent to
Zinn's rabbi, Bermard Lipnick, and also to Lave Rabinowitz,

the St. Louis rﬁmﬁon dlrcctosr. I will stay in contact.

From late Mq through nﬁ-ﬂednndly 1 maumied Operation Isrsel
No. 11. On Tueséay morning I accompanied Mayor and lirs. George
Cabanjian of Waukigan, Dr, and iirs. Simonian and Mr, end I'rs. Bert
Diamond (their hosts) in the 0ld City of Jerusalem, Ve walked the
Via Dolorosa, toured the Church of the hLoly Sephulchre, with
emphasis on the Armenien Chapels, and had a private visit with

Eis Beatitude, the Armenian Patriarch. The morning and Yad Vashem
in tre afternoon were dnply moving to the Arpenians. ;

On Thursday, February ITth. I monpaniod 24 students of the Jewish
Theological Seminary on their second UJA Study Day, We visited
Liebron and the new homsing dmlopmnt at Kiryat Arba, new Nussian
immigrants at Seer ‘'heva and the former defence perimeter running
from Kiryat Gat through Netiv Helaned He and Fevo Setar. .hese
visits were plaved in the persjeciive of land developuent as an
aspect of growth and eecurity. .

- The one major solicitation I was unable to get to beccuse of my absence
during these éuys wasshanuel Lsufman of m.  ¥hile at the Hiltonm
I tried reaching hinm wivhout succeea, :

On Sunday, Febfuary 20th, 1 am accompanying 90 students from the
Hebrew Union College on their first UJA Study Day.

cc: IB



February 20th, 1872

Mr. Irving Bernsiein

Fatthew Il, Simon
Solicitati of ¥r.. Le ¥ Ba

I met with ¥y, and ¥re. Fornsm at the ning David Yotel on Friday,
February 18th., We discussed Nr. Formen's mctivity in t:ie Baltimore
cumpaign and the ﬁi‘.’femt wayluof reacking mcfuiated peorle,

in mzmm

lr. Forman gave 34.000 in 1971 and has ntudymated that gift
in 1372, = Since He is rated at $6,000 I ssked for an increase

to that umouni, Our conversation turned to the suhiect of
increasing the 1972 gift rat er than waiting until 1973, which was
the Yormuns' inteniion. Since the amount of the increase was

to be small I wanted to ostablish & comsiiment to an increase

now rather than tiate whether it would be $5,000 or £6,000.
The Fotmans begen by being satisfied that there would be en increase
ne .t year. Dy the end of our conversation there was a commitment
by tie Forman family to reconsider their 19072 gift and give an
incresse upon their return, Mr. Forman told me thet he hrd“heard
what I had said"and will vespond affirsatively,

MHE tamg
ces HATY
nre



LNITED JEWISH APPEAL, INC, W

MEMORARNDUM

Date
To Mr. Martin Peppercorn
From Ruth Cohen ,f””’:;;?
g;bﬁus MR. AND MRS. SAM RUBINSTEIN - SEATTLE, WASHINGTON

OUR VISITOR'S LIST OF DECEMBER:6, 1971

David Sacks called our office this morning and gave us the following
information with reference to Mr. Sam Rubinstein:

He is connected with a firm called - Whitney Fedalgo (seafood).
The firm did a business totalling 19,000,000 in 1971. Mr.
Rubinstein's individual worth in the company is 6,000,000. In
addition, he draws a salary of 60,000 per annum.

Mr. Rubinstein is imvolved with the American Jewish Committee.
He visited Israel several years ago undexr their auspices and
was not impressed, at that time, with what he had been showm.

RC:HL
CC: P. Waxberg



Februasry 22nd, 1972
Vr, Irving Bernstein

Matthew li. Simon

United Jewish Appeal, liscellsneous Heports

Mr, sod Frs. L. gg;m of Bigm' %
They syvoke to Ib on t e telaphonp 'hu‘t ma thnt tney bad no free tine
to see me. :

These people ba'n no :vai!.nhln tolyphm. : ve pent t!en mesaages by
telegrem asking vhatrer UJA can be ‘bf help and =y dodre to meet
with theén.

Nr. Mra. 5 : LAve : Hasna,
Solicited with the Operstion lsrael Mission.
¥ - M nuel H, : :

Tried to reach then inperson at the Hilton fotel and 1 also left
messages for them. Irving lorry of Roehester was in lsrael for the
birth of his grand-daugréér and together we spoke about solicitations.
Irving spoke to Lou Myers of iAkron about his own gift and about
-ouci.ting Kaufman. It was the feeling that the contpol of Esufman's
gift is in the hends of Jerome ¥aufian not Manuel.  Our three way
conversation made it very clear that although we missed the ".ufmans
in Israel there will be an active follow-up in Akron.

Hr nd = Be

They did not repl$ to messages or to personal contuct 2t the Hilton
Hotel, :

l'hoy could m be located at the Aoculu at the tize indicated on
their itinerary.

¥r, Arthur Rosichan, Miami
I spent part of Friday with Arthur Rosichen, the Federation Director of

Miami, discussing methods of housing i» Isrsel, its econocic
development and problenms of immigration,



Pebruary 23rd, 1572
‘Mr, Irving Bernstein :

Eatthew il. Cimen
mi_mmmw.s

I met with thll “hugerzan tln:ﬂ.y on mmmy Fe "_, wry 22nd, for
breakfast.,  Jhe firet hour mmng to their sou's
choice of a wllega in Israel. I offered to m;;aelt available
to the young mar ni,quisor.anl t w ‘& number of youmg
American prafe m that he eouldf call for Mvice. ;

In 1972 iir. Shmmmum ledged ;’5001&
- Shugerman gave 51,000. At the pequest of the rating I asked
for an additional $1,000. - The Shugerman family readily =ccepted and
we tien spoke in terms of Mr. Shugerman. going to $10,000 irmediztely
upon hias return from lsrael.  fr. Jhugerman feeds that $10,000
18 within the realm of poesibllity and he will meke the final
decision when he returns 1:0 Pitte'burgh._ 5

A1l in 2ll it was a verg long su!ﬂion t.hni becan in the hotel and
continued ain the UJA office - but qmaaful.

MES tamg



24 February 1972
Mr. Irving Bernstein

Herbert A. Friedman

Solicitation of Mr. and lMrs. Albert lMyers, Springfield, Ill.
Tuesday, 22_?ebruagz 1972

I solicited Mr. and Mrs. Myers together in the King David Hotel
on above daste. We had tea together, and during part of the
conversation, Mr. Dultzin stopped by the table and Jjoined us.
Since I was pitching hard, he understood and refrsined from
interrupting -- simply sitting there.

I asked the Myers for the reted amount (§5,000 personal and
840,000 family) and told them that the community was waiting
for their return and their decision on treir gift before
starting the local cempezign. Lo v

He said they would give very careful thought to these figures
and would discuss it with the other members of the family. I
have the feeling that we will get considerably more money, al-
though perhaps not the rated amount. We were together an hour
and a half, during which they &sked me questions and were very
interested. It was not a perfunctory conversation at all, but
a full presentation ir depth.

They expressed pver and over again deep gratitude for such
a briefing.



February 24th, 1972
Mr. lrving Bernstein ' 5

Matthew. ki, Jimon

< On Uednesda,ya hw 23rd, 1 mv.ﬂh_lz. n:utﬁn. Kace wvin

at the Diplomat Hotel in Jerusalem, Accompanying tie '
youngest eon, Adsm. . I meld ffrionda of ‘che Iu__ n
wi hout knowing that Haceb name would be gg*#a 80 ,_n;ttio_n ‘unt.
I had made arrmmuta to peet ﬂ.ﬂt tm hﬂ:ns ) :

The Levins wgre mmelm }mi m q;‘roudy oonamcrlng
tieir next trip. I took m'éi for a ride t0 Sethlehen to sce the
~ new housing 4mojech of Jemalem and the holy placaa alo:.g tne uu.y.

I asked Kace for the rated f‘.l.gun of 83,&00,5 Mace and @lare had

not bésn thinking of an incroase for the: 1372 crmpaign due to _

major medical educationil responhbmues they carry for a som in

a bom-ding sehool for specinl education. By the end of our
conversation they had co mitied toaan increase, which will be

_ determined after their return to the United S‘;am when Mece and Clare
will have had a chance to di cuvs this hew i rease together.

Their 14 year old som, Adam, inmediately d his gift from

$25.00 to ¥50.00. I asied .dam to remind his pn:nnts of h.fs

decisivn as soon &s thﬂyr rofum to Exde,

HHS samg
ecs ﬁﬁj



TO2 HAF - February 25, 1972
FROM: Aryeh Nesher

MR, HARRY ROSENZWEIG
PHOENIX, ARIZONA

DATA: Was solicited by me on January 28, 1972, He is the State
Chairman of the Republican party and a very close friend of
Barry Goldwater. He pleads poverty on the basis that all
his money is tied up in a large building project in the town
of Phoenix.(ﬂe could not be researched on the basis of being
public but was referred to us by the community).

I tried to press him for at least $35,000 but he did not give
me any answer but said that he would like to see things in
Israel and then make up his mind. He is a very tough customer;
needs covet; has a great deal of influence in his town and

his gift would be more important for the symbolism of it than
for the money value.

Should be treated with care; has great vapity; likes to throw
around important names and therefore mee portant leaders
might influence him.

GOOD LUCK.

ENCLOSURES: Itinerary during stay from March 6 to March 16

Letter to him February 1, 1972

SPECIAL NOTE: In this case we don't pay for his stay in Israel; we only arrange
to take him around and visit with important people.




February 25th, 1972
My, Irving Bernstein

Matthew H. Simon
Solicitatdon of Ir. and Mras, Milton Perel, Richmond, Vs.

I met with Kr. and Vrs. Plrtl nt the L:lng avid Hotel on Yebruary
24th. They had been in Jerusalem and Israel for two days and
theyewere fairly ovmha].lod_ by all they had seen. For the few
brief times they were free during their itinerary they as ed

me to arrange some trips, After reading theutrips booked by
their travel agent, it was very apparent that they were scheduled
to see every Christian shrine in the Eoly land with only passing
glances at the Jewish sites., Through Mr. Viniteky's office

we were able to arrange some supplementary vieits for their
itinerary, including a trip to an abuorpticn Center and «
Joint-Falben old age home,

I discussed the campaig- with the Perel family. Our conversation
emphasized committing %o an increase in 1:72. It is my
impression that the Perels were emotionally coumitted to “"holding
the line” or a token increase, 1 au convinced ther is now a

change in their tu!,ing.

The Ferels will be vieiting and Absorpticn Center on the last
day of thelir stay in Israel. Our conversation emphasized
Ruseian immigration and costs that are involved in their
absorption, This will therefore be their final impression.
Now with 2 commitment to incrcase and a positive last day, I
am certain that Mr. Tere! may be spoken to immediately upon
his return to Richmond,

MHS samf



“ebruary 25th, 1972
Mr. Irving Bermstein

Mztthew H, Simon

e S

They apcmt oniy om dny in Jomalcm md'&id no‘t responi to any
nenaagen’“hft for thm in ’I‘ol Aviv. YED

They nxpllimd hn on. thc tahmmn thut they ‘were in Iaml
visiting miﬂm and they cmm not uke-tum available for me,

Hut SRR
T met once with !d.r. ‘Puttenborg and w are srranging and additional
- meeting with Re%bi Friednan.

‘A nunber of :nem‘hers of Opam lorasl No, 11 gave me a tree
certificate for walking thei through the reconstructed Jewish
quarter in the 0ld City of Jerusalem. 1 will watch it grow

and visit it regulerly.

MHS jang



February 25th, 1972
Mr, Irving Bernstein

Matthew H, Simon

8o itat of Fyr re ton R de

I met with Mr. and Mre. Rock on Thuwsday night, February 24th, in
their room at the King David liotel. Israel was a great emotional
experience for them and many different organizations were calling
them to arrunge privste tripe, Bonde will take them to visit

Ben Gurion, Hodasea hes mede special arrangements beside the one
day service being given them by UJA. '

Following the rejquest of Uorantém, I did not 88 Mr. Rock but
spent an hour outlining the nature of the 1972 needsy and our
responsibilities, I suggeeted to the Hocke that énly with a
"breakthrough" increase upon their return will the -eaning of
their trip to lersel and their understanding of lsrael's needs
be made apparent to friends in the Scranton Jewish community.
They accepted this proposition and committed themselves to make
an increasevthat will be meaningful.,

Fre. Rock said that she had already doubled herbYouth Aliyah
pledge to Hadassa. This should be the model for othervgifts
to the Heranton Federation.

Our meeting was most successful and in keeping with Seruntém's
“qu.'to

MHS s amg



« TO: HAF
FROM: Aryeh Nesher February 25, 1972

MR. CHARLES RUTENBERG
U.S. HOMES CORPORATION
CLEARWATER, FLORIDA

DATA: Solicited by Dr. Nesher and Leonard Strelitz on February 8, 1972
In conversations with him he did not deny that his personal worth is
*%37,810,000. However, he mentioned that he split most of his money
for trust funds in the name of his children. We do not believe this
story and it doesn't make sense that he did not leave anything for
himself.

The man is a committed Jew and deeply interested in Jewish education

in the U.S. He reacted best to the argument of Soviet Jews and there-
fore great stress should be placed on this. He is interested in meeting
Israeli leaders.

His importance goes beyond his own capacity to give $1,000,000 since he
has around him a group of men of considerable worth. He needs warmth
and "a soft touch". It is therefore recommended that the solicitation
should be made after a good relationship has been established with him.
The man is pleasant, tends to talk a lot and thus prevent the giving

of a straight answer but if requested to stick to the point, he gets
the hint.

GOOD LUCK!

ENCLOSURES: Itinerary during stay from March 22 to March 25

Memo February 10, 1972 (To Record)
Letter to him February 14, 1972

Copy his financial write-up
(**Current price now gives him personal worth of $9,000,000)

SPECIAL NOTE: He comes under the framework of being a guest of the Prime
Minister's Office and we are paying for his three-day stay in
Israel.

His brother, Arthur, should also come up fo?discussion since he
is a potential for "M solicitation.



2 March 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein
Herbert A, Friedman

Solicitation of Mr. Sidney Colen, St. Petersburg, Fla.

1 March 1972

I spoke with him several times on th@.telgbﬁone.anﬂ finally, on
the above date, we met for several hours in the afternoon.

He attributes to himself a deep &nd philosophical nature, ass a re-
sult of which, he makes long and penetrating apalyses of =sll

« questions about Israsel. He describes himself es & life-long
Ziorist, yet hg.qusttbns;whethér-lnrapl is only a State of
Jews, instead of being & place for Jews. He doubts the righteous-
nees of refusing entrance to Lansky and Lipsy.

Eve:g time I tried to pull him away from these abstract questions,
“fn"which he was always very argumentative and defensive, snd tried
0 bring him to the practical realities of today's prodblems, he

said he "was helping Israel in his own way." When I told him

that his §$3,000 gift was not very adequate, he said he felt

very Bad an& sorry that the UJA used such tactics as to spyy on

a men." I explained that we were simply trying to do our duty

in an efficient way. .He hinted that he bought large guantities

of Bonds and made large private investments in Israel, but re-

fused to divulge details. g %4 54

When I referred to the effort to see him in Florida, he sa2id he
would never grant an appointment to any UJA group of solicitors.

- e

. He is hostile, carries many grievances, and my recommendation
is that he simply be left slone. He is completely self-righteous
in his philosophizing and is not amensble to any argumentation.
I really believe that any additional investment of time in him
is not worth it.

We parted or friendly terms, and I told him that I thought he
would feel very badly in the future, when he realized that during
all the yeare of his philosophizing and not supporting, Isresel
would be going through severe pains. He said that he would con-
%inue to support Isrsel in his own way and promised not to
diminish his help.

HAF:E8



Date; March S5th United Jewish Appeal

VISITOR'S TO ISRAEL INFORMATION

Arrival: March 14th departing March 21st
Mr. Leon Ell, Miami

Biography: 10,000 in 1971. Old on the verge of senility but still
soliciting in Miami campaign. Has large real
estate holfings. and dealings. rated at 35,000

Itinerary: lu+ 20 A Ven » (D)

Contact: g '|‘r\9 < M A
Refort: 0 W w Lo gex

Follow up: f'_ I J"“"‘"") g,ﬂg.*m\_

DMW (hotd ol Ao
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March &, :87i

Br. Irvin Robbins
Beskin~-Robbine

1281 8. Victory Blvd,
Burbenk, Calif. 21309

Doar Frieud Mbl.ul

It bax been good talking to ysu. PFor the seke of order I wizh to
rUERSrize The Lhree matters discussod.

(1} You have cosmitted yourself to participstiag 15 our
cmergency offort for & total of §50,000 for 1872, I
wish to thank you for it,

(2) You havs bindly gagreed 1o vislt Jsrae: for @ shert
exploratory trip, the date $0 be decided By you ot &
ipter time,

(3) Peollowing our conversaticsn @iut yoar gctive participation
18 our effort, yeu havae sgreed!

(8) to try ead organire & smeil weeting is your home
with people for whom your elfsr¥ could serve ac
@ axasple

{(b) to also try to arreuge for the two of Us some
personml soifcitations,

Adgain; {(t bhe» beaen 8 iesl Plessurs and priviliege to have made your
scyusintance snd I bBope thst our rolat:onihip will benefit Lhe Jewish
efforts of aurvival.

I bave informed Mr. David Sccks about our ¢anveorsstion and he will be
ie touch with you.

Boping to see you zoon, I wish you o Happy Purim.

Cordieily yours,

Ary:h Eeosher

AN:sd

ce: Chester Fivrestein

bee: Ralph Zimmorman Al Gileus



. FOLLOWING SOLICITATIONS FOR YOUR APPOINTMENTS:

“ FIRST HARRY ROSENZWEIG PHOENIZ ARIZONA ARRIVING MARCH SIX TO MARCH
SIXTEEN STOP SGLICITED HIM FOR 35,000 WOULD NOT COMMIT UNTIL
AFTER VISIT TO ISRAEL STOP VERY TOUGH NEEDS COVET INFLUENTIAL IN
HIS TOWN STOP SYMBOLISM OF GIFT GREATER VALUE THAN MONEY STOP
STATE CHAIRMAN REPUBL|CAN PARTY VERY CLOSE FRIEND BARRY GOLDWATER
PLEADS POVERTY BASIS MONEY TIED UP LARGE LOCAL BUILDING PROJECT
STOP GREAT VANITY TREAT WiTH GARE IMPORTANT MEET TOP LEADERS TO
INFLUENCE HIM STOP P 5 OW ¢ NOT GUEST.

SECOND IRVIN RO
MARCH TWELVE TO
50,000 MY SOL|CITAZ
BUT ACCEPTED VIS-V' A
SEMIRETIRED ARRIVI DOW._HIS LATE PARTNER SHE
WEALTHY ON OWN SHi BE SOLIC INTERESTED AIRFORCE ALSO
MILITARY AND INDUSTRIAL'_Sf 1 MEST1C PLANT) SOLIC|T FOR Ng

NEEDED FROR |NCREASED MIL )ITURES AND
SOVIET IMMIGRATION sm WAY ny'r GUEST.

CALIFORNIA ARRIVING
FROM 12,000 TO

BACK TO 12,000

. SOLIC|TED STOP

o, L
THIRD CHARLES RUTENBERG FLORFDA A 1—-'&& MARCH TWENTYTWO TO MARCH
TWENTYF IVE HILTON POSS|BLY wfy}ngmvh_ R ARTHUR STOP PERSONALLY
WORTH 9 MILLION DOLLARS WHEN SOLICITED GAVE EXCUSE MONEY IN
TRUST FOR CHILDREN STOP MOST INTERESTED IN SOVIET JEWS ALSO
MEET ISRAEL| LEADERS FIRST ESTABLISH GOOD RELATIONSHIP ON WARM
APPROACH THEN SOLICIT FOR ONE MILLION STOP GUEST OF GOVERMENT
THREE DAYS STOP SENDING ADDITION DETAILS' GOOD LUCK
NESHER

¥ DFANIMRY  A«oROING <o SUBSEGuenT (oL
. ___FRIEDMAN



Date; March 5th United Jewish Appeal

VISITOR'S TO ISRAEL INFORMATION S \ Lw- Cﬂ
GW
Arrival: Mr. Sidney Saul Silverstein, Chicago 18lo fiT
T

Neme: March 10th departing March 13th

Blography: 13,100 in 1971. Very active in Northwest suburbs division
of Chicago campaign. Extremely concerned with Russian immigrati-
on problems. 13,000 1971 gift went to Israel Education Fund
With brogther owns wholesale tobacco firm.
Also has been to ‘srael many times. Rated 25,000

Itinerary: Kr/\{ % C)

Haf to meet with them Sunday, March 12th at 9.00 a.m.
King David Hotel

Refort: W (JMJ \Mw 4 rrw//
e

Contact:

Follow up:



feropt—teteemricmetam— MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT:

HAF DATE: 3/7/72

AN

Attached you will find copy of tentative itinerary which we
were forced to send to the Rutenbergs' at their request, as well

as covering letter to them. You will note that no definite

commitment was made. /| / / (Z—

AN:sd
Enc.



ITINERARY

CHARLES AND ARTHUR RUTENBERG

MARCH 23 - 25, 1972

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 22: ARRIVE LOD AIRPORT TEL AVIV 5:10PM -
HILTON HOTEL
EVENING: MEETING WITH GOVERNMENT OR MILITARY OFFICIAL
THURSDAY, MARCH 23: AM: ©LOD AIRPORT - ARRIVAL SOVIET JEWS

VISIT COSMETIC FACTORY (ARMAMENT PRODUCTION)
VISIT AIRFORCE BASE SOUTH, EVENTUALLY MEET
COMMANDING GENERAL OF AIRFORCE

EVENING: DINNER WITH MEMBER OF GOVERNMENT, POSSIBLY
MR, SHAREF, MINISTER OF HOUSING

FRIDAY, MARCH 24: JERUSALEM

OLD CITY

BETHLEHEM

WESTERN WALL

MT. HERZL

YAD VASHEM (MONUMENT TO HOLOCAUST)

EVENING: POSSIBLE MEETINGS WITH MR. SAPIR, MINISTER OF FINANCE,
OR MR, PINCHAS, AND YIGAL ALLON, DEPUTY PRIME MINISTER

SATURDAY, MARCH 25: HAIFA

ABSORPTION CENTER FOR SOVIET JEWS
VISIT CHERBOURG BOATS

VISIT PRISON IN ACCO

CESAEREA



March 7, 1972

Mr. Arthur Rutenberg
Chairman of the Board
Omega Properties

2905 West Biy Drive
Belleair Bluffs, Fla, 353540

Dear Mr. Rutenberg:

Following the arrangements made with my office for your forthcoming
trip to Israel, I sm pleased to send vou, attached to this, a
tentative itiperary. Please note thit this is less than a tentative
schedule bacause it all depends upon the availability of important
Government and military members. This schedule may have to be re-
arranged in order to fit their time and is therefore more of an idea
than a fixed itinerary.

Everything is being prepared for your vicsit and we a2re sure it will
be a memorable occasion for you. Please don't hesitate to let us
know if you have any other questions,

Cordially,

Aryeh Nesher

AN:sd
Enc.



7 March 1972
Fr. Irving Bernstein

Herbert A. Friedman

Solicitation of Mr. and Mrs. Adrian Commins, Iynn, Mass -~ 7 March 1972

Mr., and Mrs. Commins visited office and we had i ve enjoyable
and friendly ggnve?Shtion fnrmz;gpat'onb'hour. 5y 42308

I asked him for the rated figure of $65,000 and he said he simply
wes not able to stretch to that amount. He said that all his life
he had striven to give more 2 pore, and to mateh the standards

set et our annual December fundraising dinner. '

Thie past December was the first he missed, because he could not
achieve the £50,000 mirnimum level required. He could only repeat
the same 540,006 as last year. He tried very hard to see if he
could reach the {50,000 but could not, and, therefore, did not
attend the dinner, This made him feel badly but he had no choice.

His wife said that even though they could not streteh to $65,000,
nevertheless, I should not feel thet the vigit was altogether
wasted, Perhaps they might be able to give some amount more than
the $40,000. He said that he would try very hard to stretch to
$50,000 for 1973. : -

My impression of these people is that they are quite sincere and
not attempting to evade any rasronsibility. I truly believe them
about having reached a financial limit.

HAF:58
CC: MP
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9 March 1972

Mr. Yrving Bernstein

Herbert A, Friedman
Solicitation of Mike Robinowitz, Tulsa, Okla, - 9 March 1972

I saw Mr. and Mrs, Mike Robinowitz of Tulsa, together with his
brother, Mr, and Mrs. Sol Robinowitz on above date. We had a
very friendly conversation in the office.

In spite of being & knowledgeable campaigner, having served
ag cheirman of both UJA and Bonds, as well as having been
past gresidént of the Federation, he repeated how stimulating
a visit to Israel can be and how much more you can learn.

He has been all around the Golan Heights and the northern part

of the country during the recent Lebanese border difficulties.

He has also been in an absorptiom center and has spoken to Russisn
immigrants, He reslly does understand the current problems.

Your record showed thet he had given . $4,000 in 1971, has alresdy
committed for $10,000 in 1972 and you rated him at §25,000. He
explained that he would try to give the $25,000, although it
might only be §20,000, but the amount will be based upon the
value of some lettered stock which he has deposited with the
Tulsa Federation Foundation. He thinks that there is enough
value to maintain a gift of about £20,000 to 25,000 a year for
three years - i.e,, 1972, 1977 and 1974.

His sttitude was excellent and he said that he would talk to
some of the lesding people upon his return about the idea of
igg;easing the commitments that have already been made for

Your informetion to me about his brother, Gol, irdicated that he
was of much more moderate means and you rated him at §5,000. I
asked him for that but did not get any reaction, so 1 cannot
honestly say what will happen.

HAF:S8



13 March 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein

Herbert A. Friedman

Solicitation of Sidney Saul Silverstein, Chicago, 12 March 1972

I saw the abave mentloned gentleman 1n my orfica for about onel
houre. : _

I asked him for tha rated.fignre of §£25,000, and he said he would
have difficulty rataining his present 5tandard of 613,000, - He
had Eed from $5,000 to $17 beceuse oflanﬁumexpected
windfall, but this wag no 1ndlnation ar continnous growth in

his businoss..

R e |

He recited a2 long history of antagonism uith tha Jewish Unatéd
Fund of Chicago becsuse of his dissatisfaction with the share
of the funds allocated to Israel.- He thinks 32% of the regular
campeign is grossly inadequate. . He knows he has a reputation
of being a stormy petrel in the campaign hierarchy, and, there-
fore, will never be permitted to contribute 21l the energy he
has and sll the love for Iarael. '

He says he has offered his services to Sol Veiner but so far
he has not been mobilized 1nto the campaign.

I would appreciate your brlnging this to the attention of Ray
Ipstein, who should take a few minutes to meet this man. His
address is %810 No Cicero Avenue, telephone number ©45-0677.

My own opinion is that this is a zealous, perhpas over-zealous
type, but one vho could be harnessed very effectively. I also
belleve that if he makes more money, we will get more.



14 March 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein

Herbert A, Friedman

Solicitation of Mr. & Ilrs, Kobert Rosner, Chicago - 13 March 1972

. . : b - |
I spent about three hours with Mr., end Mrs. Rosner over lunch.
They are a very interesting couple, rzther different from the
ordinary run of big givers. They're rather shy, and came on
an :ordinary commercial tour. ey knew no-one and got along
well with everyone. '

They were intensely interested in everything I told them and
they were terribly grateful. They said that they had gotten
more information from me in those three hours than in the two
weeks they were here, They're quite intelligent and absorb
informetion quickly.

Vhen I asked him for the rated figure of §50,000, and suggested
that perhaps he had to talk to his partner, Jack Hoffman back
home, he replied thet he had to speak to himself firet, which
was & very honest answer.

He then begar to express meny doubts and reservations about how
far en American Jew should commit himself to Israel; about
whether there was a theocracy here, which he obviously would
not likej whether the Russisn immigrants were not proving too
difficult to absorb; and many many other questions. I answered
everyth slowly and carefully, and obviously to their great
satisfaction. They kept repeat over and over again how much
enlightenment they were receiving.

I think we have a good chance to get the money. It seems to me
the follow-up should be a simple telephone call from Marty Pepper-
corn when they return to Chicago (which will be by about the 25th
of Masrch), asking whether he has had a chance to think over the
request which Friedman made of him in Tel Aviv. In other words,
no high pressure is required, but simply a reminder that an
answer is due.

HAF :88
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UNITED JEWISH APPEAL
JERUSALEM |SRAEL

ROBERT LEVY AND WIFE ©
PHILA STOP FAMILY 6
FIVEHUNDRED ALTHO R Wl
FROM MARCH TWENTYTHIRD: THRU AR HILTON STOP SHOULD RE
SOLICITED BY YOU STOP ROBERT SHOULL _ INDIVIDUAL AND
HIS RATING 1S MINIMUM ONEHUNDRED "rHOUSAND §TOP HE 1S AVID SPORTS
FAN AND A FLYING AND MILYTARY Bt |

IMEMBER PALEY FAMILY
ARS TWELVE THOUSAND
BE IN ISRAEL
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INIY? XIND DOTINN MNNON
THE EXECUTIVE OF THE JEWISH AGENCY

ISRAEL EDUCATION FUND YNVYYY TYINRAD 1P
Tel Aviv, 17 Kaplan Street 17 193pP 'n2 A’Yan-%n
P.OB. 7053 — Tel. 253104, 258211 258211 253104 v — 7053 .1 .
Cables : JEVAGENCY, TEL-AVIV

Ref, No. 8469 /72 March 24, 1972

: To: Hr Herbert A. Friedman

From: Eliezer Shavit

I received the following telex from Don Klein :

"MOUCHLY ADVISES SOL STEINBERG ARRIVING ISRAEL WITH WIFE
AND THREE TOP POTENTIAL PROSPECTS MAY 13 - 30 STOP
TENTATIVE SCHEDULE MAY 19 - 21 TELAVIV MAY 22 - 26
JERUSALEM MAY 27 - 28 HAIFA  MAY 29 TELAVIV STOP
SHOULD HAVE TOP VIP TREATMENT AND SOLICITED WHILE THERE
STOP RUTH COHEN AND VINITSKY IN CHARGE RESERVATIONS STOP
PLEASE ADVISE SHMUELI HAF AND LET ME HAVE TENTATIVE VISIT
SCHEDULE BY RETURN TELEX ....

I will be in touch with you to arrange a meeting
with them.



. March 28th, 1972
¥r, Irving Bernstein

Matthew H. Simom.

Solicitation of Nr. and Mra. Gorﬂd Coi:en and ﬁr. and Krs.
Don Olsen..

:...‘_*__

1 speny tho mmm of )‘.arﬂ mv:lth thl Johen and Olsen faniliel.
Uda indicated that Glaen should be given special treatment and I
took botl families on tour of J o‘nn‘in indicsting
former borders, -ih- aﬁruum a:lghts 47 the old City and and the
reconstructec Jewish guarter. Both couples' expressed great
gratitude and Olsen was especial mta for a rew understanding
of Israel's role in mml‘c’u‘-‘-':hieh he will shere with _
Governor Fvens and other 1ea<rm 01' the 'mpumean Purty uhen he
refurns to ¥Washimgton, - . e _

Gerald Cohen was Bated at 83.500 and 1 apuke to him about his gift,
\fter lengthy discussion, during whith he explained thut he wae
deeply cormitted to his oynugogue, he #8id tiut -he and his wife
hed mode 2 maximum gift in 1972 of 2,000, und at this roint that
must remain his ﬁnal Tgure,. . .

UdA is planning t60, a visit to an nnsorpuon Center for COhan
and Olsen. ' I trust this will muse a difference to their feelings,
despite the Trct tHat at this point jir, Cohen does not think t'mt
it is pos: 11bley, =

Niscellane Fen 8

Oancellationa: Hershel and Maryin Blumberg of wWishingtont - .
Pr, and 'rs, ¥illlam Fohn of Roc¢ils d County$ Dr, Irving chnée,
f-ateraon: ;ur. Jack Sobel, Atlantic City.

ot lo le

Ure Irving quadise, Mr. Jospeh 2hsin, Fr, Harcld. Buf:t. Fr, Harvin
lflitsner.

Lerry Bcbooler. Hlrires Herry Lubin Llm ra.



21 March 1972

Fr. Mertin Peppercorn

Herbert A, Friedmen

Solicitation of Mr, Herbert Heyman, Chicago - Tuesday, 28 lMarch,

I saw Mr. apd Mrs. Heymsn at my house in Caesarea on above date.
We had a rasther short but most friendly conversation. I asked
him for the rated figure of $25,000. He said that he had
gtretched himeelf in 1971 to go to $20,000, and he wasn't

gsure thet he could stretch himself further. ;

But, then he raisad another point -- namely, the general con-
dition of the Chicago cempaign. He felt ti st even if he pushed
himself to give $25,000, it would not do much good by way of in-
fluencing others., Naturellyg I tried to disasbuee him of that
point, I urged him to call Milton Ratner to see if they could
not generate more enthusiasm in the campaign, thus giving him
a feeling that his own increase might then be worthwhile. He
said he would call Ratner and sive a great deal of thought

to the requested increase.

HAF:88
CCz IB
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April 12th, 172

Mr. Irving Bernstein

Matthew H. SBimon

On Wednesday, Lpril 12¢h I not with the 8n£!br and Marsh families at
‘the King Vavid Hotel. As indicated in the telex message Jerome
Marsh is not active in the campaign and tends to be !Iippant about
solicitations and Federation., Saffer, on the other hand, is

overly serious and becomes pietistic about the giving levels of
others and their ethical responsibilities. My task was therefore
to indicate the seriousness of naeﬂa %o Marsh and tho human factor
of campaigning to Saffer.

The ratings for both men were double the 1971 gnd T asked for
this amount. In both cases it seemed to be i , what they have
considered to be within the realms of possibility.

After an hoﬁr long conversation during which time Russian immigration
was emphasized, there was acknowladgement that gifts must be
increased and I again asked for twice the amount of last years

gifto

It is my feeling that I have openod in their minds the possibilities
which they have not considered before.  7They acknowledged this when
I departed. They are only at the baginning of their toutring

and have still to visit an Absorption Center, Massada, etc. The
thought of a significant increase will have to percolate for a while,
Thelr coumitment is to increase, I have doubts that it will be

on the levels asked for, but thsir feelings and understandings have
been opened up.



KEEP THE PROMISE

KEEP THE PROMISE KEEP THE PROMISE

KEEP THE PROMISE

KEEP THE PPAMISE

KEEP THE PROMISE

KEEP THE PROMISE

1111111872 APPEAL (P/PNPR
L 1| IGHAEL EMERGENCY FUND Wi

‘\-‘ HON. MATTHEW BROWN

g\,_—,\ L,,\szﬁ:::i.:”;f‘z;’;?:;m
COMBINED JEWISH PHILANTHROPIES OF GREATER BOSTON

Executive Director

72 Franklin Street -+ Boston, Massachusetis 02110 - 542-8080 BERNARD OLSHANSKY

General Campaign Chafrman
GEORGE J. KATZ

Consion Divecie April 18, 1972
AARON LEVINE

Rabbi Matthew Simon
United Jewish Appeal
Box 92

Jerusalem, Israel

Dear Matt:

Earl Jordan suggested I write to you about the possibility of

soliciting 1972 gifts from Iz Kazis and Zev Nelson. I had written

to Earl in Israel hoping that he would be able to make the solici-

tations while there, but the letter did not arrive in time. I am

sure you have come into contact with Iz and Zev occasionally and )

you could tell them I made this request of you, ,_j.\/\%/

Last year Zev's gift was $700 Regular, $500 I. E.F., and Iz's gift \V
was $800 Regular, $500 I. E. F. I would be most appreciative if /

you could cover these gifts for me, & 6 w—b 3‘&% _____'w__,%

I hope all is going well with you and Sarah and the children. Nan
and I and our kids spent a beautiful summer in Israel last year
and we look forward to the time when we can do it again.

With warmest regards.

HKK:ts

ISIWOYd FHL 433X 3ISIWOY¥d FHL d33N
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Israel E. scatizan 7 ad MTADRANDUN

10: ENUD MOUCTLY DATE: APRIL 18, 1977
FROM: MICH EL YUDIN
SUBJECT: W. B. BSHEX Herman -~ Toronte, G 2

"OFPIDENTIAL

tiie travel . ~agencats for the above
o Israel as o of a grou; of eight (8).

As you knuw, I am pre:ently workin
ment’oncd. He will be xx tr:
The group cons i8S

Ar-fmcw JEWISH

solic: eder. —ion Director
in Toron.oo, Mr ist e of major
prop *rtions. ; & '+he gift, 1

5 d Jewish Appeal. W. B.

2 ° man in Canada. His

971, he was solicited by

ie is rated by the Federation
¥tantly however, is the

r. W. B, Herman can be

:ome 2 + rker, he could
werful man in the

a’ urable.

am cavinceo t:.hat'. 1L wdl
He' a is zeputed o ba

piit to the UJA is a token
Yigal Allon d as a res

Director at « minim 1 of 92
ripple effect that kind of!
convine ‘d of the needs
tum ti  Torento commu
city of Toronto. As

It is essenti~l that he
agree, an. as 4 1v ult ve
will be arriving Israel o
requ-=ted a 2-bed om suite aﬂ;,
confi sation regarding the.r other ot
to you.

" Sol Steinberg doec not
paimd ;tm, quietly. The Her :ns
ght # © on May 18th. They have
ton. When I receive final
ervutious I will forws 4 it

Please treat this memo confidentially.

MY:tr



April 18th

Mr, Irving Bernstein

Matthew H. Simon

On Monday, April 17th, I met with Mr. and Mrs, Joe Spector for two
hours at the King David Hotel. The conversation revolved around
Mre. Spector's activity in the Women's Division, with Mr, Spector
merely comrenting on his interest u aamting Iaml and his comcern
for Russian Jewry. 3

It was decided at breakfast, for onnple. that tie Spoctora would
send a telegram to the oyenins the Women's Luncheon from overseas,
indicatirg that Frs, ‘Hoector would increase her plndgn because

of what she is sesing here in Israel,

Spector reviewed his own businesg problems lmd it scemed out of line
to ask him %o go 1o he rated 850,0@. - As Russian Jewry was
uppernoat in our minds, I asked ¥r, .;pelo‘t r.to adopt a year's
absorption bill for a Russian family, for §3%5,000. He tho.xght this
was an excellent idea and told me it sounded to h:ln like "zomething
he ougiit to do." .

His gift is o shared gift and we agreed that he will speak with hie

fomily when he returns to Syricuse, sbout their providing for one
Russian family, It hes his agreement and encouragement,

MHS :amg



President
*Philip Zinman

Executive Directors
Ehud Mouchly
Eliszer Shavit (Israel)

Honorary Chairmen
Charles J. Bensley
*Joseph Meyerhoft

Advisory Board
“Leonard D, Bell
“Henry C. Bernstein
*Jerome |. Braun

Rabbi Isadore Brasiau
*Shepard Broad

Louis Broido

Dr. Detiey W. Brank

Aaron Chilewich

Emanuel Ebin
*Dr. Sidney M, Edelstain

Ciarence W. Efroymson

Robert A. Efroymson

Mrs. Rosaline Feinstein

Jacob Feldman
*Irwin S. Field

Israel D. Fink

Max M. Fisher
*Larry M. Frank

Saul Freedman
*Herbert A. Friedman
*Herbert J. Garon

Edward Ginsberg

Jack A, Goldfarb

Horace W, Goidsmith

Dr. Harold B. Gores

Mrs. Caroline Greenfield

Oscar Gruss

Samuel L. Haber

Gottlieb Hammer

Samuel Hausman

Leroy E. Holiberger

Dr. Robert M. Hutchins

Leslie Jacobs

Aibert Jaffe

Dr. William Jansen

Mrs. Mimi Janson

Ludwig M. Jesselson
*Joseph H. Kanter

Max R, Kargman
*Max H. Karl

Jerome Kiorfein

Samuel Leidesdaort

Marris L. Levinson

Richard S. Levitt

Isadore Lipshutz

Joseph Mazer

William Mazer

Samuel M. Mealton

Marco Mitrani
*C. M. Newman
*James H. Nobil

Albert Parker

Sidney R. Rabb
*Theodore A. Racoosin

Mrs. Louis J. Reizenstein
*Morris Rogman

Henry Rose

Leonard Rosen

William Rosenwald

Leo Rasner

Sam Rothberg
Aaron H. Rubin

Marris H. Saltzman

Lawrence Schacht
“Bernard Schaenen
*Mrs, Bemmard Schaenen

Mrs. Emma Schaver
Joseph D, Shane
“Abraham Shiftman
*Mrs. Burt J. Siris

Dr. Henry Sonnebarn 11l
*Sol Steinberg

Dr. Dewey D. Stone
*Joseph H. Sirelitz

Leonard R, Stralitz

Bernard Striar

Benjamin H, Swig

Mrs. Philip A. Vogelman
Edward M. M. Warburg
Jack D. Weiler

Robert |, Wishnick

Maicolm Woldenberg

Morris B, Zale

"Executive Commiltee

ISRAEL
" EDUCATION
FUND

CONFIDENTTAL

April 19, 1972

Rabbi Herbert A. Friedman
c¢/o Jewish Agency

POB #92

Jerusalem, Israel

Dear Herb:

The enclosed memo from my assistant is
self-explanatory.

Herman is a tough cookie and I'm sure you'll

'. love tackling him for his regular gift.

Please understand that you haven't heard from
us on this and treat it confidentially. If
Steinberg hears about this the IEF will be in
trouble. Shavit has the full itinerary of this

group.
Good luck, friend!

Warmest regards,

Ehud Mouchly
EM:kaz
Enclosure
P.S. Naturally we would simply adore getting a

school from this group.

51 West 51st Street New York. New York 10019 212 PL7 1500

A proaram of the United Jewish Appeal



26 April 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein

Matthew H. Bimon

Bolicitation of Mr., znd nrg& Bcz Cooper, San Francisco

On April 27, I met with IMNr. amd Mrs. Roy Gooper at the
Hilton Hotel. We had a lengthy conversation during which
we reviewed problems of Eastern Furopean immigration and
ebsorption. - The ‘day before UJA had taken them to visit

2 Malben home and an Absorption Centér. The conversation
was therefore appropriate to ﬁha oecaaion.'- '

I asked Mr, and Mrs. Cooper abaut the cut £n thelr gift
in 1972, frnn 33,000 to £1,000.

Mr. Cooper explained that last year and the first months
of this year motion picture theaters were not doing well.
The £1,000 for 1972 was actually mﬂniea earned last year.

I emphasized the needs of 1972 and Cooper volunteered that
with the movies that are recently coming out, the themter
business should pick up and improve as 1972 progresses.

I asked him as a minimum to restore his gift when he returns
to San Franeisco and also to consider increasing beyond that
to the rated §5,000. It is my feeling that he volunteered
the informetion about the improving conditions of business
because he felthigéltg;about the cut and he wanted to
indicate that t a been bad but now the money could
be restored.

As a gelf made man I think it would be wise to wait a few
veeks after Mr. Cooper's return and then remind him of his
commitment to ratore his gift. He will then have had the
opportunity to review progress in h#s industry first hand.

MHS :amg
cc: Mr. Mertin Peppercorn.
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April 26, 1972
Mr. Irving Bermstein

Matthew H. Simon

iecit and lrsg

Imuthm.mur;.mmm.sm'mmuth.m

David Hotel, for Mut. We hed a long and delightful
conversation, dur m‘m we reviewed ¢ tionse in Isrsel and
Hrs. Saks' role & esident of & vaioﬁ in America, and
her aetivityinllhluf Evmmhl;nattdonthe back
and complimented end I asked Mr. B&sundhuutotoptoth-ir
respective ratings of 6%,000 end §1,000.

lMrs. Baks huﬁtmmmwldhwdﬂmtﬂuin
an all out otfo:'t to 1nnpire athorl. and she could only make

a token increase this year. I asked her on the bais of her being
in Iersel, if she and husband could make a ueriﬁ.cial increase.
She told me "not to worry about the Saks family."

acsume her commehy meant that she wae not prepered to move at
this time, but perhapes &t some later point.



April 26, 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein
Matthew H. Simon

Bolicitation of Dr. and Hr _Bernard Penner 8 eles

I hp¥e known Bernie and Beverley Penner for many years and
I wes personally involved in their femily life. Only last
year their house was burnt to the ground in the disastrous
San Fernando Valkey Fire. My wife and I at that time
offered to take his childran in Hew Iark nmtil they were
able to relocate.

Dr. Penner's rating at §7,500 I felt was out of line this
year. He is deeply c0nli£ted to Israel and had volunteered
to come here as a surgeén in 1967. I asked him for

$2,000 for the 1972 calpaign and renewed effort in soliciting
physlciana of the San Fernado Valley area. He immediately
ggreed to the latter but thought that $2,000 was more than
he could afford this year.

I tdld him thet in good conscience he really could not

give less that $1,500 and he told me that he would considdéer
that smount. I suspewt for the next period of time that
his finances are a bit confused but I am certain that the
figure of $1,500 is under consgideration.

Al Gilens ought to speak to hin about helping the campsign
apd gis gift.



26 April 1972
Mr. Irving Bernstein |
Matthew H, Simon
Solicitation of Mr. and Mrs. Joshua Kheel LOS les

I met with Mr. and Mrs. Eheel at the St. Goorgc hotel where
they were staying. A good part of our conversation was
taken up with their unhapn:u;ons with the hotel and we were
able to effect a transfer to the Intamontinontal Hotel,
which improved the conversation. :

Mr. and Mrse. Khedl had a gift of 5},300 ‘in 19?'1 and were
rated at $5,000. When I began to speak about the Los
Angeles campaign, Mrs. Khekl mentioned that her hmsband
went to a parlor meeting immedistely before their leeving
for Israel and had mda & commitment for 1972 which
"knocked her over." It was the nted 5,000,

Our last few moments together were by way of thanks
and assurance that the funds were needed now for the
purposes the Xheels would be made aware of as they

toured Israel.



30 April 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein
Herbert A. Friedman

Solicitation of Sidney Silverstein, Teaneck, Abe Ginsburg, lewood,
Martin Siegel, Englewood - Tuesday 25 April and Saturday gg Apr

. I had many contacts with this group by phone, and two meetings in
person. Persuant to Mr. Pagpewuorn‘s recommendations, I discussed
the strategy with Sidney Silverstein in nnnii many phone conversa-
tiong -- practically every single day that the group was in the
country. : - :

I had one meeting with them at my house in Caesarea for about two
hours on 25 April, and again spent the evening at dinner with them
for several hours on 29 April. Rapport was excellent;very good
relationship developed; advice given by me on paintings which they
wia?ed to purchase; in other words, a really excellent social ex-
PET1Eence, .

Following the dinner, I asked the three men to meet with me separately
while the wives went upstairs to do the packing. Bilverstein was not
mere interested in pushing hard to achieve any commitments. He much
preferred the soft touch. I asked each one of them for $100,000 for
1972, without prejudicing the future.

. Silverstein gave no reaction whatsoever. As rriend].{ and complimentary
as he was, nevertheless, he refused even to rise to the bait, but

moved away from the subject of his own gift saying that he was sure

thg gther men would use their influence to raise more money when they

got home.

Ginsburg said that he had already pledged $25,000 for 1972, but when
he got home he would increase that. I spoke to him again about the
le of leadership giving, and said that if he would not go to the
$100,000 in 1972, he should certainly do so in 1973. He explained
that he wanted to give constantly more money to the UJA, but he also
wanted to give money to other causes in Israel. He indicated that
this is what his brother, Martin, had also told Norman Seiden. (I
savw Norman Seiden, who was here to receive an award from the Ministry
of Commerce and he told me that Martin Ginsburg was much touched by
his visit a couple of months ago and was thinking of a package of
one million over the next five years -- §100,000 per year to the UJA
and the other half million to universities.) I have no idea what
numbers Abe Ginsburg has in mind but he wants to use the same
theory of distribution,



30 April 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein

Herbert A. Friedman
Silverstein, Gins Siegel C ntinued

Aa for Siegel, he said that he was really brand new to this whole

he had given §5,000 and that he would certainly think
vinf more when he got back. Again Silverstein commented that
ir Sie nd Ginsburg would use their influence to call in their
rrienda who didn't give anything, they would be do something
worth as much as increasing their own giﬂ:s, alt he felt
they should do that too.

In summary, all I can say is the group received quite royal
treatment and. really had a deep emotional e erience. It was
the first time visit for both Ginsburg and Siegel and I think
they were reani touched., How fast they can be pushed into six-

figure giving, I am s:lllply not cmin.

HAF:88



20 April 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein

Herbert A, Friedman

Report on visit of Mr, Philip Feltman - Hartford, 24 April 1972

I had a long, excellent conversation in the office, with no
aolicitation, because Feltman had made a very'bi increase in his
:1972 gift. ﬁ; wanted to keep good channels of communication
en with hin £ him for his s t 1n 1972, and urge him to
ahead af.ﬁ.mtively towards 1973.

We discussed all the major problems of Iarael'é needs and at the
conclusion he ssid quite simply that as long as he was in the financial
position to do so, he would continue to increase his support.

The visit made him feel important, and I discussed the Hartford sit-
uation with him as though he were one of the resl leaders and
insiders. I could tell that this made him feel very good. His
feeling of commitment is quite strong‘and I think we have a long
range supporter.

HAF:88



30 April 1972
Mr. Irving Bernstein
Herbert A. Friedman

Report on Solicitation of Mr. and Mrs. Francis Fine, Lansing
30 April 1972

The Fines came to my office and spent about an hnur accompanied by
Dr. and Mrs. Irving Nedelman, who are traveling with them. The
doctor is going to be the chairman of the Fall 1972 campaign. He
took extensive notes while I was talking.

At the sppropriate moment in the conversation, I asked Fine if he

‘give $50,000 in the Fall 1972 campaign. He didn't demur, but
said that he felt it would depend upon what condition Iarael
was in at that time, especially with regard to the military situation
and Russian immigration.@

At the end of the interview, the doctor Jjokingly said that I had
Just solicited the first gift of his forthcoming campaign. The mood
all around was excellent, and I think we will clearly get some sort
of an increasell

HAF:58
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May 2nd, 1972
Mr. Irving Bernstein

Vatthew E, Simon

I met with Mr, and Mrs, Leff at themmdoulmnayhay.
we discussed the UJA campzign and the priorities of donors in
Israel. Ir. Laff is especially interested in the housing and
Russian immigration pmblm mfron\igg Israel and we reviewed
these itess,

Laff is extremely Israel oriented and confirms _u_dnt i1 Gilens wrote, that
once some family problems are resolved, he plans to see thatl Lis estate
is left for the benefit of United Juiuh A.lpcd.l

Laff is co-chairman of the Westward ca- peign and spoke of going fron
3400 a few years ago to 32,500 in 1972. He considem th&k a good gift.

1 suggested to him thet if he wanted his trip to have any meaning

he had to develop & new understanding of the needs of Israel., I then
asked for an increase over the 1972 figure of §2,500. Laff thought
this was a reascnable reguest and the final figure we talked of was
$3,000, to be given to the United Jewish ¥Yelfare Fumd. lie would

see to this as soon as he returns to the United States from Scandinavia,



May 2nd, 1972
Mr. irving Bernstein

Matthew H, Simon

I left a message at the xing Devid ﬂotol,thr nr. Bun Friedkin of
Youngstewn, Ohio. 1% Junded in the box of Mr, Arthur Fradkin,
a former congregant of rine, who was delighted to lay "hello"
and wondered how I kncu—he:xua 1n Israel,

Fradkin is a apcciallnt in water pollution.wifh thé Dow Chemical
Company and is active in synagézue a’fairs in his oonmunity.

Ve spoke about the Hula Valley projects nndmproblema relating

to nitrite levels in the Sea of Omlilee. I arranged for an Israeli
contact to m et with Pradkin and show him the projects being
developed in Israe3d for wator pollution con£rol._

lest year Fradkin gave 325 00 ‘to the San Fernando Valley cempaign.
He volunteered an increage to $100 and I ssked him if he thought
this wae a good gift. [Not knowing his present income But knowing
the enginecers in l¢s ’'ngeles have had their special prcbleus,

I tharked him and toll him I would relay the message, to tie UJWI.



May 3rd, 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein
Matthew H. Smon

Solicitation of Mr. and Mrs. I. George Fischbein, Minneapolis

On May ?rd I met with Mr. and Mrs. Fischbein at the Intercontinental
Hotel in Jerusalem, It was their next to last day of touring

in Israel and they were rather tired rron the travelling, but they
were thrilled with waht they had seen. ' We discussed problems

of social welfare and immigration agd the schools integration

and reform programs in Jerusalem.

I was to ask Mr. Fisc‘hbein that the firm gift go to $25,000

from $12,000, He menfioned as was infornstion, that the

key to the ?m was his brother, but that he was committed to
the gift being increesed and would speek to his brother about it.

Mr. Fischbein suggested that his brother must visit Israel since
it has been many years since he first saw the country. He will
suggest a trip and perhaps the Minneapolis Federation can urge
the brother to join a Mission or community trip to Israel.

Mr. and Mrs. B@8chbein were very positive and I believe they will
be of some help in the gift's being increased.@

MHS : amg
ces HAF
MP

File.



May 3rd 1972
Mr. Irving Bernstein

Mathbw H. Simon

Solicitation of Rabbi and Mrs. Isrsel Kazis, Boston

I was asked in a letter from Rabbi Howard Kummer to solicit the
gifts of Rabbis Israsel Kazis and Zev Nelson.  Rabbi Nelson
had already left Israel by the time I received the letter but I
was able to meet with the Kazis fal:l.ly,

I drove them t} - the poverty areas of Jerusalem and we
toured three nei ods of social welfare. lems and poor
housing. They were grateful for tho time spcnt ‘with them.

Rabbi Kazis' gift last year was $800 Regular and $500 to the
Israel Emergency Fund. |He will ~:I.ncroaae in 1972 to #800 Regular
and $600 Israel Emergency Fund. IMrs. Kuia will make a gift of
$300 to the Women's Division.

MHS : AMG
Copy to; HAF
MP
Rabbi Earl Jordan.
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FRIEDMAN
UNITED JEWISH APPEAL
JERUSALEM |ISRAEL

MAY 3

MANDELL PARTNER IN FOOD FAIR STOP
HOMES STOP LEONAI EST
STOP MANDELL MA

DOLLARS OR BETTE
ALTHOUGH HE NEW

HIS PRINC|PAL |INCOME FROM SKYLINE
A AS OVER ONEMILLION
OF ONEHALF MILLION

(TION AND MEDICINE

GOLDF INE AND B R SOLICITED HIM MILLION DOLLARS STOP MANDELL

REPLIED HE WAS @i D IN  GUVING FOR NEXT TWO
YEARS STOP NESHER -AND -GPLOF1NE[DR HEMILLION TO ONEHALF
MILLION STOP

MANDELL ASKED HOW MANY'f‘; S HE WOULD HAVE TO PAY STOP NESHER
SAID IT COULD BE.PAID IN THOSYEARS STOP  MANDELL BACKED OFF AND

F. " THAT ASSOCI|ATES

SAID HE WOULD LET 11?1. KNOW STOP | GOLDF I NE
THIS DIMENSION STOP

AT FOOD FAIR DISCOURAG HIM ONE _GIFT
GOLDFINE FEELS MANDELL IPE” 3 LICITATION AND THAT HE
SHOULD BE ASKED FOR A MILLJON:D RS hﬁjCH MIGHT BE EASI|ER TO
SECURE FOR ISRAEL EDUCATION FU! HE NOT WILLING TO GIVE TO
ANNUAL CAMPAIGN STOP MANDELL IS A HYPOCHONDRIAC AND |S TRAVELLING
WITH HIS OWN DOCTORS INCLUDING HIS SON WHO 1S A DOCTOR

REGARDS
BERNSTE IN Ka .
= o b(F

2381 UJA IL
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10 May 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein

Herbert A. Friedman

Report on Solicitation of Mr. Abe Wiener — New Orlesns — 9 May 1972

After many attempts to make contact, and after leaving
messages in various hotels, it finally proved to be impossible
to get to see the above®named party, but I did have a long
telephone conversation with him on the eve of his departure
from Israel several days earlier than his originsl schedule.

It seems that the reason for his Jjumping around from one hotel
to another is hisg dissatisfaction. He was first at the Diplomat,
which he described as being simply horrible. He finslly got out
of that and went to the Intercontinental, which he described

as being only slightly better, with terrible food. He got out
of that and went to the Dan in Tel Aviv, where he described

the bell boy as being disgruntled with a $2.00 tip, and he
himself being disgruntled with having to pay 50c for coffee.

He said that he was leaving with & bad taste, several days earlier
than he intended, because he could no longer stay here, and he
hoped Rome would be better.

He repeated several times that he had nothing against Israel,
but simply thought that the tourist industry in all its aspects
was simply unprepared to handle people with minimal courtesies.

Being a Southerner, he maintained a veneer of politeness throughout
the conversation, but it was obvious that he was completely turned
off. ©8Since he was leaving early the next morning, and I could not
see him, there was no sense in trying to solicit him over the
phone, after such an experience.

I think a remedial job must be done back in New Orleans. Garon
should be given the assignment, knowing in advance that he must

be prepared to = listen to & long tale of grievance, before he can
even start to try to neutralize.

_HAF:SS
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10 May 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein

Herbert A. Friedman

Solicitation of Mr, Semuel Finger and Mr. Fischer Abramson =
New Bedford, Mass, - 10 May 1352

The above-named gentlemen and their wives came to my office on
above date and spent about an hour and a half, They are all
quite elderly. It looked like a total of about 300 years between
the 4 of them. Perhaps I am being & bit unfair to the ladies,
They sat very stolidly, displaying no emotion.

They had been taken into a group interview with Bapir, arranged
Ey Isigel Bonds. They ssid they had not. understood one word
e said.

They had also been taken in by Bonds to an interview wlth Voshe
Kohl. This also left them rather cold,

I don't want to give the wrong impression. They obviously do
cere about Israel, and described themselves as life-long supporters.
Perheps it is simply that they‘are very taciturn.

Our discussion had a very dramatic interruption. Rafi Bar-Am,

who had been involved in the whole Sabena highjack episode yester-
dey, came into the room and they listened to his first-hand
account, while the event dis still huge front page news. Again,
they;iiatened attentively but displayed no emotion or any visible
reaction. -

I asked them goint blank for the rated figures of $50,000 for
Abramson and #25,000 for Finger. Neither gave any reaction
whggﬁgever. It was simply impossible to know what they were
th ng.

My only suggestion is that they be seen, and asked what they have
decided to do, using the pretext that a report must be sent to
me in Jerusalem.

HAF:88



12 May 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein

Herbert A. Friedman

Report on Soliciyation of Sam Mandell - Philadelphia - 11 May 1972

I spent about en hour and a hslf yesterday morning with IMr.

Mandell on the back terrace of the King David Hotel. Also

present was his good friend, Ir. Maurice Sage of 200 Central

Park South, New York City, which was a tremendous coincidence,
because I heve known Dr. Sage 8s a neighbor for many years. This
fact obviously made the whole interview so much easier and smoother.

According to the instructions I received in the telex, I made my
pitch for a million dollars for the Israel Education Fund., This
was obv1oualy the correc6 advice, as it turned out. I explained

carefulli the whole procedure of the I. E. F,, the needs it
fnlfilled in the country and exploited heavily the example of
Mandell's follow townsman, Mrs. Rosaline Feinstein.

He e:p’-insd tc m¢ that this was his zzrst rrz to Israel, and that
he had been pushed to come by Dr. Sage said that spiritually
and emotionally he had always felt close to Iarael. since the first
meeting of the A.J.A. which he attended in Philadelphia in 1942.

He had felt himself to be a loyal supporter of Israel during all
these years, even though he had never managed to get here, which
was the case with so many other people.

Now that he was here, he was looking around to try to understand
as much 2s possible of the major needs of the country and then he
would make his mind up about what big thi he wanted to undertake.
Sage, who belongs to Mizrachi, had taken him to see Chief Rabbi
Unterman, who immediately started to throw a pitch at him ebout
"doing something on the spot," as a mitzvah for his first trip.

He replied to the Rabbi, firmly and politely, that he did not want
to make any snap decisions.

I took rather a soft approach with him, in the following manner:

I said that I would be satisfied wherever he would put his million
dollars in Israel. I said that I would prefer, of course, for

him to give it to the Emergency Fund (I had previously explained

at length about defence problems and Russian immigration); or,

if not that, then the Israel Education Fund for schools; on the
other hand, if he wanted to give a million dollars to a university
or & hospital, I could not really say that he was wasting his money.
He seemed pleased at this broad approach. He said he would make a
decision shortly after returning home.



TO0: Mr. Irving Bernstein 2 12 May 1972

Sage said, in front of Mandell, that he was delighted with the
whole interview, that Mandell was going to do something big.
that my words had fellen on fertile soil.

I asked Mandell if he would accept & brochure from the I.E.F.
(which I had in hand but it was my only copy) which would show
him the schools needed and the amounts they cost. He said he
would be happy to have the material and would study it carefully.

I think he should be followed up rather quickly. By coincidence,
Nesher is here, so I will go over the whole interview with Nesher,
ghow him the particular brochure which I had shown Mandell, and
ggk Ne:ﬂ:r to orgenize the tollaw—up quickly with Mouchly upon

8 e p ol
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12 Msy 1972
Mr. Irving Bernstein

Herbert A. Friedman

Report on Solicitation of Iou gtgin = Philadelphia = 11 May 1972

I saw Lou Stein at Teddy Kollek's house, at an informal dinner
party. I called Teddy earlier in the day and indicated to him that
Stein was intend to cut from $100,000 to £50,000, having offered
Zinman ag explanation that he was giving Kollek §60,000 for a day-
care center., ' - ¥

Teddy responded immediately that this was & gift over a 4 year
period and that he had a written exchange of letters with Stein
that it was to be over and above his UJA gift and Bond purchase.
Teddy went further and said that he was gifite willing and prepared
to exonerate Stein from the commitment, and that I had full per-
mission to discuss the matter with Steln at his house that evening,
end that he, Teddy, was prepared to join in the conversation and
tell Stein to keep his money.

I felt that was unnecessary, and had a long discussion with Stein
alone out on the balcony. His position was that the $100,000 of
last year represented an unnsuﬁglg high level for him, and was
based upon the fact that it was his 65th birthday year, and he had
wanted to do something special: therefore, he had given $100,000
to the UJA, had bought_ﬁlO0,000-uprth of Bonds, and had given an
additional $50,000 to other Israeli causes; thus making a quarter
million dollar disbursement in honor of his birthday.

He explained that this year he wanted to give no less to Israel,

but intended to redistribute it in a different pattern. He said
that the commitment to Teddy had nothing whatsoever to do with re-
ducing his UJA gift. He said further that he had not offered that
as a2 reason to Phil Zinman for the reduction. He volunteered the
information to Phil only in response to Phil's solicitation for an
IEF gift. He explained that he was making a capital fund gift to
Israel in his own way. He felt that it was not fair of Phil to
have replied that the commitment to Teddy was responsible for the
reduction., Furthermore, he added that he has not really made up his
mind definitely end finally about his 1972 gift, and had told that to
Phil. 1In their conversation they had left it open for finalization
when he returned home. He said that he wants to see Phil and get it
all straightened out.






14 May 1972
Mr. Irving Bernstein

Herbert A. Friedman
Report on Solicitation of Paul Siegel - Hartford, Conn., - 14 1972

I saw the above-named individual in the King David Hotel for about
an hour this morning. He is a very charming and affable man,
knowledgeable esbout this country. His son has been here five
times. ) [ ; : e ;

When I spoke to him about -increesing his gift for 1972y as per
the ettached letter from Mr. Bernstein, he 'said with a smile that
he had sold out his business three years ago and was retired,
Ehergtore, he did not think he could do any more than whet he

ag done. -~ . :

In the course of our long, friendly conversation, he divulged the
fact that his wife bad had a very bad reaction to a visit in an ab-
sorption center in Haife last week. First of all, the director of
the center had not been very cooperative, ©&ecordly, the Russian
impmigrant, whom the director brought out for & conversation was not
very friendly or cooperestive and had many negative things to say.
Mr. Siegel seid, with a rueful smile, that he wished they had never
visited the center or seen the Russisn, This was his wife's first
vieit end he was hoping that she wwould get a better impression.

She joined us at the end, and I spoke to her asbout going down to
Lydda to see a plane arrive and she said she was not interested.
She had seen enough of Russian immigrents. I do not think her re=-
action will affect him edversely, yet, there is always that danger.

He, I think, understands all the problems here gquite thoroughly.

And, in general he seems very satisfied with their trip. But,
somehow, I seem to sense trouble in the future. I hope I'm wrong.

HAF:S88
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25 May 1972

Mr. Irving Bernstein

Herbert A, Friedman
5

i
aaw ‘Mg Li @iim"~.~,
doins business on r'g“%;
and gracious., n I o
he asked me who !
told him very

ion :;;_‘e = New Brunswick - 24

¥ an where ho wla

- stor 8, H e wag v

ont with over he tel%phone
gee h ﬁbaut. ‘When

nqﬁ? ar, and made ver

plicated arrang ';‘*-°';"i . tted to the Diamond Cen or,
where they are ver: urit cious, qu uiverni guards and secre-
taries must bhe alerte at one is con . He made all those arrange-

ments. I narrate this in order
willins to talk,

He started to ask nt abaut ggrr.nt 'roblem in the universitiea,
the black ganther pr tion of the aireraft induatr{
and many other quostigngaﬁhioh indica a knnwledge of the coun ry.
He alao said he had WARY rq&q&;ﬂba here,

He was uite risad when I aiked him for the rated rigure of $50,000.
I really did aolgcit him hard, i‘I,ﬂus requested to do, He said that
ha avc #4,500 last year and had already told this year's charman he
ive $5,000 when he. ret ed from this trig I told him point-
blank hat that was simply inadequ te. He said that $50,000 would
have to be a capital tvmd 1 o lied that I believed he had the
capital from which to give it. Hb r sed the question of next year.
I replied that if he gave §50,000 this year out of capital, it would
probably be replaced by the increased value of his holdinge and next
year we might ask him for §75,000 On the other hand, if his busi-
ness got badly hurt he could go back to the 5,000 level. He spaid
amour propre (and he used those vary'wgrds) would not permit him to
cut so drastically. I told him we needed money now and we would
worrg about next year later. The upshot of the whole conversation
closi sentence: "I am & serious individual., I listened
to wha’ u said. You planted & seed." He will return to New
Brgnawio in mid July and will talk to his local chairman when he
returng. )

:‘atu that he was friendly and

I think we have a ehancc here for a good increase.
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